UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

CHAMBERS OF 127 U.S. COURTHOUSE (309) 671-7821

JOE BILLY McDADE 100 N.E. MONROE ' FAX: (309) 671-7816
U. S. District Judge ) PEORIA, ILLINOIS 61602 ]udg‘e_McDa&e@ilccl.uscourts.gov
September 21, 2009

Honorable Frank H. Easterl:roole
Chief United States Court of Appeals Ju(lge
United States Court of Appeals
for the _Se'ven;th Circuit’ o
219 South Dearborn Street
" Chicago, IL 60604

Dear Chief Ju(lge Easter]aroblz:

1In connection w1t11 the _Jis_pos_ition of a school integration case captione(l
Iolms_on ot al. v. Board of Education of Champaign Unit School _Diétrict #4., ‘NO,
00-1349, a hearing was held on September 15, 2009 to determine Wliet]-ler the
séttléme_nt reached l:)y the parties was {air, reasonable and acleqﬁate. In
connection with the hearing, the local television stati_on asked if it could video
record the 11earing. Because of the considerable interest in the case Ly the
C}lampaig'n community over the past seven years during the existence of the
Consent Decree I wanted the widest possil:le dissemination of the l'nearing. At th
time, I was generally aware our Local Rule 83.7 which prohibited the use of

electronic recorcling' devices in our courtrooms and neglectetl to review the Rule

to make sure there were no exceptions. Therefore, 1 alloWe(l the television station
and all other me(lia to record tlle court hearing'. At t}lé. time, I‘ei‘roneously
tll'oilg"}_xt that I had the authority to waive the Rule because of the great pﬁl)lic,
interest. I was wrong; two Jays later at our annual bjuclge' 8 i-etreat, my c'olleag'ues
brought my violation of Rule 83.7 to my attention, and it was clear to me that
what I did did not constitute an exception and I readily aclanowle(lgetl the
violation and the serious ramifications of my ill-advised action alo_ng' the lines of
opening the Jqor for the type of inquiry })y the media Lfought to your attention.

I apolog'izetl to my colleag’ues and volunteered to pul)licly state that I had violated
a clear policy of the Court and that rhy actions in my way reﬂectetl any
diéagreement with the policy proh_i])iting ‘the use of electronic devices inclucling
camefas in the courtroom. I assured my colleag‘ﬁes that.my violation of the policy
was not intentional, but neglig'él_lt, an(l that in the future I would be more careful
to insure that I strictly'comply with our Local Rule 83.7. Justas 1 gave my
assurance to my coueag'ues in the Central District of Illinois, I assure you, Chief
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]u(lg'e Easterbrook, that I (leeply regret my violation of the policy prollil)iting' the
talzing o{ photograplis, maleing of audio or video recor(ling's, or electronic
broadcasting of ju(licial procee(ling's as established ]:>y the Judicial Conference of
the United States, Federal Rules of Civil Proce(lure, and our Local Rule 83.7.

I understand the ramifications of my ill-advised and improper action in
a].lbwing the use of cameras and electronic devices to broadcast the Septem})er
15th hearing’. My action in no way reflect any (lisag'reement on my part with the
po‘lic_y of the Ju(licial Conference or our Local Rule 83.7. I was in clear violation

,-,.offthese{polieies and Wlll(lo anything necessary to ‘make a_nien(l‘s'v, I have a’].r._ea&y
éﬁolo‘gi'zé(l‘fo my colleagues here in the Central District and assured them that in
the future I will stric_tly comply with our Local Rule reg’ar(lless of any other
consi(lerations. I Woul(l be llappy to do anytl'n.ing' you ask to pu]:)licly confess my
violation of the policy and my intent to never deviate from the policy in the
future. In that regartl, you are authorized to release this letter to the pu])lic ox
whomever you choose.

Sincerely,

Joe Billy McDade
United States District Judge
JBM/xlk



